
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change 
  
 
 
 
Date: 2023-09-05 
 
 
To: Federal Communications Commission  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046-1609  
 
 
Request for Class II Permissive Change 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II permissive change for the existing grant of 
certification FCC ID: 2A6NFEC2811. The equipment modifications covered by this Class II 
permissive change are the following: 
 
1. Add a new antenna (Antenna No. 2 in exhibits): PCB printed antenna (monopole) with maximum 

gain of -2.6dBi (Antenna No.1 in exhibits is the presently authorized antenna with maximum gain 
of 0.9dBi). 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
By:    Mikio Aoki  
  (Signature)   (Print Name)  

 
Title: Deputy executive manager 


